Purchasing Department

FAYE'rTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StorY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

May 14, 2021

Subject: RFQ#1926-A: Field Operations Bathroom Remodel
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:
Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the

above referenced Request for Quotes. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

1. There is no requirement that a receptacle be installed beside a sink in commercial
properties.
They need to have a licensed electrician do any wiring for the bathfan though.

2. Are we just adding a door to the existing shower area to make it a stall?

The door is being added between the men’s room and the shower room to make the
shower accessible from both the men’s room and the women’s room. Currently the
shower is only accessible from the women’s room.

3. Does the partition between the existing sink and urinal stay?
Yes.

4. Are we replacing the ceiling tiles?
If damaged during construction, yes.

5. In the existing shower stall, extend the ceiling all the way across the new stall.

6. In the Scope of Work delete in its entirety “Remove existing toilet, sink and shower.”
Replace it with “Remove existing sink and shower.” Do not remove the existing toilet
or existing urinal.

7. Is the wall that the shower and lockers butt up to an outside wall?
Existing shower in men’s room, yes. Lockers, no.

8. What size door do you want installed?
36”



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Can we leave the curb tile in front of the lockers when we install the counter there?
Curb tile must be removed at the door location, but may remain in vanity location.

Are we disposing of the lockers?
Yes.
The lock on the doors going into the shower room, for both the men’s room and the

women’s room, shall be a lock that shows occupied/unoccupied.

Do you want the new door frame to butt up against the block or wrap around it?
Wrap around block.

Can we close the bathroom during construction?
Men’s room, yes. Minimize closing of the women’s restroom.

Where is the existing water pipes?
Above restrooms in the ceiling.

Is the women’s room being painted also?
Yes.

The reference sheet is included in this Addendum. Please use the attachment to
provide reference for projects of similar size and scope you have completed.
Attachment 1

When was the building built?
2001/2002

Are we installing a bathfan?
Yes and the wiring shall be installed by a licensed electrician.
a. If so, where do you want it?
Shower area.
Contractors shall have, at a minimum, a light commercial license to do this project.
A drawing of the women’s room is attached. Attachment 2
Do you have an electrical schematic? Yes, see attachment 3

The new urinal is to be waterless, but you will have to provide a water connection.

Does the vanity have to be ADA compliant?
Yes.



24. Do you want one (1) large mirror over the sink area?
Yes.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are Friday, May
21, 2021. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan @fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely,

Director of Purchasing



A+tachmerntt

REFERENCES
RFQ #1926-A: FIELD OPERATIONS BATHROOM REMODEL AZ{C{ZHC{UM b

Please list three (3) references for current or recent customers who can verify the quality of
service your company provides. Projects of similar size and scope are preferable.

1. Government/Company Name

City & State

Work or Service Provided

Approximate Completion Date

Contact Person and Title

Phone Email

2. Government/Company Name

City & State

Work or Service Provided

Approximate Completion Date

Contact Person and Title

Phone Email

3. Government/Company Name

City & State

Work or Service Provided

Approximate Completion Date

Contact Person and Title

Phone Email

COMPANY NAME
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